
f ff [tf|L50tUgtci| J""j"1

ST. CHARLES
I VKgKfSS^ynty^j^

ITEM

The City Council of the City of St. Charles welcomes you to its
Special Meeting of Tuesday, August 18, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at 830
Whi+ewater Avenue, City Council Chambers, St. Charles,

Minnesota.

ACTION REQUESTED

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
August 18, 2015 Agenda
Meeting Minutes

-July 14,2015
-July 28, 2015

August Payables
Notices and Communications (if applicable)
Reports of Boards and Committees:

7a. Administrator's Report, Nick Koverman

7b. Public Works Superintendent Report, Kyle Karger (TBD)
7c. Chief of Police Report, Ken Frank (TBD)
7d. Library Board Report, Dave Braun (TBD)
7e. EDA Report, Wayne Ge+z
7f. Park Board, On/ Dahl
7g. School Board, David Kramer (TBD)

8. EMS Building Update

9. Resolution #21-2015 Awarding Bids Police Department Renovation

10. Resolution #22-2015 Awarding Bids/Contract Storm Sewer Extension

APPROVE
APPROVE

APPROVE
INFORMATION
INFORMATION

INFORMATION

APPROVE

APPROVE

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES: Members of the audience may address any item not on the
agenda. State Statute prohibits the City Council from discussing an item that is not on the agenda,
but the City Council does listen to your concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.
ADJOURNMENT

*Attachment. Questions? Contact Nick Koverman at St. Charles City Hall at 932-3020 or by
email at nkoverman@stcharlesmn.ora.



r'T'l |Bp|§9!ipga8 S "T""i

ST. CHARLES
I '^SESSgseSSfSiSsWW!

MEMORANDUM for the CITY COUNCIL of St. Charles for
_Tuesday, August 18,2015

8. EMS Building Update. Travis Lange from Benike Construction will be
present to provide the Council with a brief update on the progress of the
construction campaign. He will also be present to highlight the proposed
Police Department renovation project along with committee members. In

addition, pieces of data are included that show the projected Capital
Improvement Plan (CIP) without the Alternative garage proposal as well as
version with the changes made to the CIP with the Alternate garage
proposal. A memo is included that highlights some of the proposed options
for Council consideration. As discussed by the committee the project could
also be rebid in the first quarter of 2016, but that a CIP plan would still be
necessary for constmction in 2016 if undertaken.

9. Resolution #21-2015 Awarding Bids/Police Department Renovation.
A proposed resolution is included the packet for consideration following the
discussion of Item 8.

10. Resolution #22-2015 Awarding Bids/Contract Storm Sewer
Extension. The proposed resolution is included for consideration to

complete the storm sewer extension that will be completed under Highway

14 that helps to rectify the storm water issue in the alley adjoining the EMS
building.



MINUTES of the ST. CHARLES CITY COUNCIL
For Tuesday, July 14,2015 held at 6:00 p.m. at

830 Whitewater Avenue
St. Charles, Minnesota

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Councilmen:
David Kramer
Dave Braun

Orv Dahl
Wayne Getz
Mayor John Schaber

STAFF PRESENT:
Police Chief Ken Frank and Nick Koverman (City Administrator).

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Craig Hilmer.

1. ESTABLISH QUOROM/CALL TO ORDER
Quorum was established with Mayor Schaber calling the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL of the AGENDA:
Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
No discussion.

Motion carried.

4. MEETING MINUTES
-June 1,2015
Motion to approve: Dave Braun
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

-June 9, 2015
Motion to approve: David Kramer
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

-June 23, 2015

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

5. APPROVAL of JULY PAYABLES
Motion to approve: Dave Braun
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

6. Notices and Communications. A meeting advisory of the July 30 SEMLM meeting in Wabasha was presented.

7. Reports of Boards and Communications. Various reports were given.

8. Hiring of 2 Part-time Officers. Police Chief Ken Frank was present to request the addition of two more part-time officers. As
part of the interview process several candidates were identified and given recent resignations of part-time staff. Chief Frank
indicated the need for the additional help. In addition, he reminded Council of the 8 month deployment of a full-time staff

member. Mayor Schaber expressed how he felt it was good to have a pool of dependable part-time officers on the roster, while
Clm. Dahl expressed that providing experience to individuals is an added benefit. A motion to approve the hiring of two part-time
officers was made.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun
No further discussion.
Motion carried.



9. Resolution #19-2015 Awarding Park Trail Bid. Admin. Koverman presented the resolution and highlighted that the two bids
received were very competitive and that a portion of the project was excluded because original estimates were not able to
potentially complete the project. After receiving and tabulating, WHKS believes that the entire project could be completed under
the original proposed budget. A motion was made to approve the resolution as presented and to allow staff to negotiate the
completion of the project, not to exceed the budgeted project amount.
Motion to approve: David Kramer
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

10. RCA#2-2015 Hardtke Request. Admin. Koverman reviewed the request recommended by the EDA to participate in the
rehabilitation project and request for $3,500. After reviewing the request a motion was made to approve the request as presented.
Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

11. Terry Jones-P&Z Vacancy. A recommendation to appoint Terry Jones to the P&Z Commission was reviewed and a motion
to approve was made.

Motion to approve: David Kramer
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

12. Jim Allen-EDA Vacancy. The recommendation of Jim Alien to the EDA was reviewed and a motion to approve his position

was made.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No farther discussion.
Motion carried.

13. St. Charles Area Community Foundation Update. Admin. Koverman provided a brief update as to the progress of the
community foundation. No questions were asked.

14. SHIP Community Leadership Support Letter. Admin. Koverman provided the Council a brief update as to the programs
and projects that are currently being investigated and pursued by the Statewide Health Improvement Program (SHIP) ofWinona
County. Koverman relayed that a letter of support was requested by the group for the next round of funding. The Council agreed
that the partnership was in the best interest of the community and that continued support of the program be provided. The Council
concurred to name Nick Koverman as the representative. A motion to approve the letter of support with the representation of
Admin. Koverman to continue was made.

Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
No further discussion.
Motion earned.

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES
-None

Motion to adjourn at 6:27 p.m.
Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
Motion declared carried.

John Schaber, Mayor

Attest:

Nick Koverman, City Administrator



MINUTES of the ST. CHARLES CITY COUNCIL
For Tuesday, July 28, 2015 held at 6:00 p.m. at

830 Whitewater Avenue
St. Charles, Minnesota

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Councilmen:
David Kramer
Dave Braun

Orv Dahl
Wayne Getz
Mayor John Schaber

STAFF PRESENT:
Kristine Huinker (City Accountant), Nick Koverman (City Administrator).

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Cathy Groebner, Dan White, and Craig Hilmer (St. Charles Press).

1. ESTABLISH QUOROM/CALL TO ORDER
Quorum was established with Mayor Schaber calling the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL of the AGENDA:
Motion to approve the agenda: Wayne Getz
No discussion.

Motion carried.

4. Notices and Communications. Admin. Koverman relayed a notice from the League ofMN Cities that Senator Matt Schmitt
was selected as the 2015 Legislator of Distinction.

5. Review of Financials. No questions were asked.

6. Coalition of Greater Minnesota Cities Presentation. The representative will be present for the second meeting in August. A
motion to table was made.

Motion to table Orv Dahl

No further discussion.
Motion carried.

7. Resolution #20-2015 Part-time Officers to PERA. Admin. Koverman relayed that once part-time officers reach a certain
dollar amount they are required to be added to PERA. A motion to approve the resolution was made.
Motion to approve: David Kramer
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

8. 2016 Budget Timeline. The proposed budget timeline was reviewed and a motion was made to approve the process for the
2016timeline.
Motion to approve: Dave Braun
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

9. 2015 Budget Amendment. City Accountant Kristine Huinker presented the proposed amendment to the budget which
included two lines within the Street Department budget that unfortunately prior to adoption, the software added a negative figure
and in order to correct the $5,000 and $ 1 0,000 figure, the items would need to be corrected and will require a $ 1 0,000 fix and a
$20,000 fix in order to make a positive $5,000 and $10,000 for patching and salt. In addition, the State of Minnesota as part of
the small cities assistance grant has provided just over $50,000 for street repair, maintenance, etc. A motion to approve the
amendment was made.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No discussion.

Motion carried.



10. Closed Session-Administrator Review.

Motion to close the meeting to 6:11 p.m.
Motion: Orv Dahl
No discussion.

Motion carried.

Closed meeting started at: 6:13 p.m.

A motion to close the closed meeting and open the regular meeting at 6:46 p.m.
Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No discussion.

Motion carried.

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES
-Dan White. Mr. White commended various staff members for their service to the community. He urged Councilmen to utilize
the public transit service and made a positive report on the continued use of the service.

Motion to adjourn at 6:54 p.m.
Motion to approve: David Kramer
Motion declared carried.

John Schaber, Mayor

Attest:
Nick Koverman, City Administrator



^°KL£fl^
\

Dedicated to a Strong Greater Minnesota

August 10, 2015

Nick Koverman
City Administrator
City of St. Charles
830 Whitewater Ave.
St. Charles, MN 55972-1129

Dear Mr Koverman:

I am very honored to have been elected as the next President of the Coalition of Greater Minnesota
Cities (CGMC). I want to extend a word of thanks and appreciation to our outgoing president, Heidi
Omerza, for her strong leadership for the organization over the last year.

Over the last year CGMC continued its leadership role in ensuring that state leaders understand and
are responsive to the needs of greater Minnesota communities. During the 2014 election season we

hosted 7 legislative candidate forums, highlighted rural issues through numerous guest columns, and
hosted the first of only six gubernatorial candidate debates (CGMC also had the honor of being the

only local government group to host such a debate).

After the election reshuffled the balance of power in the legislature and legislative leaders called for
more balance in state policy making towards greater Minnesota CGMC put together an aggressive
but realistic agenda that would address longstanding needs in greater Minnesota and position our
communities for economic growth and stability. This agenda included:

• Restoring the final $45.5 million to get LGA back to its 2002 level;

• Creation of a new Work Force Housing Tax Credit to tackle the issue of insufficient housing
options in Greater Minnesota;

• Continued funding for the Border to Border Broadband Infrastructure Fund;

• Creation of a new fast, flexible, employer-focused job training program for the Greater
Minnesota;

• Continued funding for the very successful Greater Minnesota Business Development Public
Infrastructure Grant Program;



• Funding for the Corridors of Commerce program and a new funding program for city streets
both those cities who currently receive MSA funds and for those cities under 5000 in
population who do not; and

• Reform of environmental rules to ensure that mandates on cities are scientifically valid, cost

effective, and will actually result in improvements to water quality.

While some progress was made on economic development and environmental regulation during the
2015 session, the failure of the legislature to pass a tax bill or significant transportation bill means
that there is much unfinished business that the legislature will need to address during the "short"
2016 session. An increase on LGA being the most significant item left on the table for next year.

In order to make sure these items of unfinished business get addressed by the legislature a strong
coalition is needed. Together the cities of the CGMC have been able to make our communities
stronger and protect their ongoing vitality. Another strong effort will be needed this next year both
leading up to the beginning of session and during it.

Enclosed with this letter is an invoice for your 2016 CGMC dues. These dues are based on the dues
policy set by the CGMC membership at the 2015 Summer Conference in Duluth. There are no
changes or increases in the assessment rate that was approved. Please pay your assessment in 2015 if

possible, but no later than February 1, 2016.

As rural Minnesota looks toward the future, it is important that you continue to be a part of shaping
it. Thank you for your ongoing commitment to a strong Coalition.

Sincerely,

7^-"'{S^r€-€<
•t^/l

Robert Broeder, Mayor ofLe Sueur
President, Coalition of Greater Minnesota Cities

End

ec: Mayor Schaber



i'T'rWftsoi^v5i "i'"r i

ST. CHARLES
?raffi?iw?"TEtfATE81 City Administrator's Report—August 2015

July 8—UMMEG in LaCrosse. The Upper Midwest Municipal Energy Group met in LaCrosse at the

Dairyland Power to hear an update on the Rice Rules just prior to the EPAand DNR of Maryland heading

into court. Dairyland attorneys were not optimistic about the outcome, but would work with its

members and other utilities to formulate a response depending on the July 15 outcome.

July 9—Attended a SHIP meeting held in the St. Charles High School along with Supt. Mark Roubinek as

we worked with the SHIP coordinator to determine what the best course of action to apply for SHIP 4

funding between the school/city partnership. Much of the focus remained in line with Safe Routes to

School planning.

Held a bid opening for all of the submittals for the police department renovations. Worked with Alvin

Benike associates to tabulate bids. Follow up work was necessary in order to complete the full picture.

July 13—Held a conference call with the HK Development to learn of progress on the hotel development

and how the city could better partner in completing the task. Cris Gastner of CEDA was also present to

offer services and resources where applicable.

July 14—Attended a SHIP meeting at Live Well in Winona as the core leadership team discussed the

focus of the group as it related to the upcoming budget cycle.

July 15—Met with our Blandin group to continue the discussion of identifying our project. Held the

blood drive with the American Red Cross and donated blood. Attended the community foundation

meeting.

July 17—Held a conference call with the hotel development group.

July 21—Held UMMEG conference call on update of final ruling decision of Rice Rules. Discussed next

step strategies with ruling.

July 23—Attended area Administrator's leadership training that is held bi-monthly.

July 27—Held UMMEG conference steering committee call to discuss next steps with retrofitting.

July 29—Held department head budget meetings.

July 30—Attended Southeast Minnesota League of Municipalities meeting in Wabasha. Attended the

Transportation Advisory Committee meeting in Rochester.



PARK BOARD
MINUTES

Monday/ August 10th/ 2015

7:00 pm

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Jamie Bjerke/ Dan Leistikow, Kris Slavin, Laura Schaber, Greg Gall, Mike Schultz,

Jim Abbott & Nick Koverman.

MEMBERS ABSENT:
Orv Dahl & Mark Maloney.

AGENDA:
The Board approved the August 10th, 2015 Agenda on a motion by M. Schultz,

seconded by K. Slavin. Motion declared & carried.

JULYMINUTES:
The Board approved the July 6 , 2015 Minutes on a motion by G. Gall/ seconded
by J. Abbott. Motion declared & carried.

PARKACTIVITES:
R. Schaber reported that Winona County Sentence to Serve Group has taken

down the old hockey board. R. Schaber also stated that he has two Eagle Scout

Projects this fall/ repainting the Ice Rink & rebuilding the small field next to the Ice

Rinks. J. Bjerke also stated that she noticed the trail/river clean-up at City Park.

R. Schaber stated that the Public Works Department received permission from the

DNR & DOT to clean out under the Hwy 74 Bridge & do some repairs on the bike

trail that was under that bridge.

RECREATION ACTIVITES:
R. Schaber reported that the summer programs finished up last week & that the

fall brochure is out & sign-up has been going well.

WHITEWATER BIKE TRAIL:
No report.



CITY BIKE TRAIL PLAN:
N. Koverman stated that he received an email that the county has hired a new GIS

Employee that has started working on our plan.

ST. CHARLES HISTORY COMMITTEE:
K. Slavin has agreed to check into what has been started for our St. Charles

History & report back at the next meeting.

2015 GLADIOLUS DAYS SCHEDULE OF EVENTS:
R. Schaber presented the "Schedule of Events" for the Board to review. The

Board approved the 2015 Schedule of Events on a motion by D. Leistikow/

seconded by L. Schaber. Motion declared & carried. See attached sheets.

WALK YOUR CITY PROGRAM:
N. Koverman reported that he has submitted a grant to pay for the signage for the

"Walk Your City Program" by the Active Living Group of Winona County. See

attached sheets.

ADJOURNMENT:
Motion to adjourn by M. Schultz, seconded by K. Slavin. Motion declared &

carried. The meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm.



1:00 pm
5:00pm

8:00 am
7:00 pm

3:00 pm-6:00 pm
6:30 pm-8:00 pm

6:00 pin-8:00 pm
8:00pm-ll:00pm

7:30 pm

( 5:00 pm
7:00 pm

8:00 am-4:00 pm
8:00 am
8:00 am
9:00 am
9:00 am-7:00 pm
9:00 am-7:00 pm
10:00 am-4:00 pm
10:00 am
10:30 am
11:00 am
11:00 am-7:00 pm
11:30 am
1:00 pm
1:00 pm
1:00 pm
2:00 pm-4:00 pm
4:00 pm-6:00 pm
5:00 pin- 8:00 pm
6:00 pm
8:30 pm

GLADIOLUS DAYS
August 23rd-30th, 2015

Schedule of Events

August 23rd-Sunday

Little Miss Gladiolus Days Pageant
Jr. Miss Gladiolus Days Pageant

August 24th - Monday
Treasure Hunt (16 & Under)
Teen Miss Gladiolus Days Pageant

SCES Theater
SCES Theater

City Hall
SCES Theater

August 25th-Tuesday

Farmers Market City Hall Parking Lot
American Flag Retirement Service City Hall Gazebo

August 26 - Wednesday
Bob Miller (Magician)
Teen Dance

August 27th - Thursday
FFA Comedy Show

1 th

Good Sport Bar & Grill
Mloose Lodge

Moose Lodge

August 28ln-Friday
Food Vendors Fairgrounds

Prairie Fire Children's Theater "Wizard ofOz" SCES Theater

August 29th-Saturday
City Wide Rummage Sale
Co-Ed Volleyball Tournament
Men's Softball Tournament
SMileRun/WalkRace
8th Annual Tractor Show
Craft/Flea Market
Rural Heritage Museum
"Marlde Fun Run" (Field Events)
"Marlde Fun Run" (Races)
Food Vendors

Throughout the City
City Park
City Park

SCHS Track
Fairgrounds
Pair grounds
Fairgrounds

SCHS Track
SCHS Track
Fair grounds

Del's CafeGrilled Chicken Dinner
Dinner & Cards (pre-registration required) Senior Center
Cards "500" Senior Center
Bucket Brigade Contest Fau'grounds

Prairie Fire Children's Theater "Wizard ofOz" SCES Theater
Family Bingo Moose Lodge
Bandana's Band Fau'grounds

Family Fun Night Carnival Faii'groimds
John Steffel's "Big Bad Band" & Youth Bands Fairgrounds
Outdoor Movie Night (Double-Feature) Fau-grounds



8:30 pm-12:30 am Street Dance "Diesel Drive" Moose Lodge Parking Lot

8:00 am-Noon

8:00 am
8:00 am-Noon

9:00 am-3:00 pm
9:00am-4:00pm
10:00 am
11:00 am-5:00 pin
11:00 am-7:00 pm
Noon-l:00pm
1:00 pm
3:00 pm-4:00 pra
4:00 pm

August 30th - Sunday
Lions Club Pancake Breakfast
Men's Softball Tournament
Rural Heritage Museum
8th Annual Tractor Show
Crafi/Flea Market
Pedal Tractor Pull (4 years old & up)
Food Vendors
Grilled Chicken Dinner
Queen's Tea Party
GRAND PARADE
Turkey River All-Stai's
"Kiss the Pig" Contest

Fairgroim.ds

City Park
Fairgrounds
Fairgrounds
Fairgronnds
Fairgrounds
Fairgrounds

Del's Cafe
Aquatic Center Pavilion

High School/Route
Fairgrounds
Fairgrounds

Event Prices

Gladiolus Days Pageant.........................................„.„.......„..............................„.„,.,$ 5.00

(Sunday & Monday Night) With a Button ..„........$ 3.00

Preschool..............,.,,,. Free

Teen Dance - "M:usic on Wheels".....................„......„„,....,..,...„.,.,.„................„.....$ 5.00

(Wednesday Night) With a Button ,..„...,...$ 3.00

PFA Comedy Show Advanced Tickets ...........$10.00

(Thursday Night) At the Door.....................$15.00

Prairie Fire Children's Theater ..„„,..„,......,.„„.........,„...,.,....„,..,,.,.,.,..........,...,......,...$ 3.00

(Friday & Saturday) Students.....„.„„.$ 2,00

Preschool........... Free

Street Dance-"Diesel Drive"............................................................... FREE

(Satarday Night)



City of St. Charles
Economic Development Authority

Regular Meeting

Minutes
August 14th, 2015

1. Meeting was called to order at 7:00 am at City Hall by Dan Pearson. Present were: Jim Alien, Dan

Pearson, Wayne Getz, Mark Linderbaum, IVtayor John Schaber, EDA Coordinator Cris Gastner, and
City Administrator Nick Koverman

2. Minutes: The minutes were discussed and approved

3. Financials: The fmancials were discussed and approved
4. Business Items:

a. Billboard Presentation

Representatives from Sycamore Media presented information regarding some options for

billboard signage in the Chattanooga Business Park. Three different options were presented and
discussed. The information was received and further discussions will take place. Other sign

companies may also be contacted.

b. Housing Incentive
The board and and staff discussed the St. Charles housing incentive and whether we should

continue doing it next year. The consensus was to get in touch with the Sewer district and find

out if they are willing to consider doing it again, and checking with other like sized communities
to see if they are still doing something going forward, before we decide to do it again.

c. Updates

Gastner and Koverman updated the Board on the status of some ongoing and potential projects.

Meeting was adjourned.



St. Charles EMS/Police Facility Remodel Overall Project Budget

Update: August 11, 2015

Project Budget $ 2,300,000 |

Owner Direct Costs:

Bond Sales Fees (estimated)

CRW Architectural Fees

Cost for Demo of Fire Stn & House

Total of Owner Direct Costs to Date

$ 75,000.00

$ 160,000.00

$ 22,170.00

$ 257,170.00

[Budget Balance Available for Constr. After Owner's Direct Costs $ 2,042,830.00 |

Fire and Ambulance Facility Contracts and Costs:

July 22, 2015 Reconciliation - No Contingency Included

Add Alternate #3 to add CMU rock face wainscot

Added Costs: Perforated Underground Storm Pipe (future CO)

Fire and Ambulance Contracts and Costs to Date;

$ 1,923,302.00

$ 5,403.00

$ 1,500.00

$ 1,930,205.00

Balance after Fire and Ambulance Costs (avaialble for Police Remodel $ 112,625.00 |

Police Facility Remodel: (based on bids received)

Police Facility Remodel Only - Base Bid, No Garage Addition

Provide Sanitary Extension to Future Garage Addition

Accept Alternate #2- Delete Bond Requirement for Contracts Below $100k
Add Alternate # 3- Epoxy Flooring to Officers area

Police Facilty Remodel Only (without Alternate ffl-Garage Addition)

231,277.00

5,530.00

(2,663.00)

1,582.00

$ 235,726.00

Budget Balance after Police Facility Remodel $ (123,101.00)1

Additional Funds from City

Fire

Ambulance
Electrical

Total Additional Funds from City

$ 50,000.00

$ 50,000.00
$ 50,000.00

^150,000.00

(Budget Balance after Additionl Funds from City/ Project Contingency $ 26,899.00 |

Additional Alternate Options for Police Center Remodel:

Alternate #1 - Garage Addition - ADD, less UG sanitary extension in base

Alternate #3 - Add Masonry Wanescoat at Alt #1 - ADD

186,931.00

12,996.00



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: KRISTINE ENGSTRAND

SUBJECT: 2016 CIP OPTIONS

DATE: 8/14/2015

CC: NICK KOVERMAN

Attached is a summary of the CIP expenditures for 2016. Highlighted in blue are the
projects that could be rearranged in order for the garage expansion to take place:

1. The payment to the General Fund could be eliminated by paying off the $30,000
outstanding balance in 2015.

2. Sidewalk improvements would be suspended for one year.

3. Road maintenance in the Street Department could be funded from the General
Fund due to the grant monies received in 2015.

4. The Police Department is looking into a lease program for the squad cars, which
would be implemented in 2017.

5. Trail extensions would be postponed one year.

The second page shows the revised CIP expenditures for 2016, with the garage
expansion included.

In order for the garage to be completed, as well as the remaining projects to be funded,
the CIP resen/e must be used for $32,382 of these costs. Currently, the CIP reserve
has a balance of $129,000.

Let me know if you need any additional information. Thanks!

'f^\^J^
Pristine



CITY OF ST. CHARLES
Capital Improvement Schedule
2008 - 2027

2016

Department Description Amount Fund

Sidewalks

Admin

Street

Police

Parks

Interfund to Electric
Interfund to General

Annual Improvements

City Hall Server
Semcac Bus Service

Road Maintenance
Elgin Sweeper Lease

Chevy Impala
Squad Computers-WC 3/4

Trail Extensions
Mower JD 1445 - total rplc

cab, attachments

Infield Pro (50%school share)

$
$

$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$

10,000
10,000

25,000

20,000
7,519

30,000
33,862

35,000
10,000

25,000
30,000

10,000

25 Capital Improvement Fund
25 Capital Improvement Fund

25 Capital Improvement Fund

25 Capital Improvement Fund
25 Capital Improvement Fund

25 Capital Improvement Fund
25 Capital Improvement Fund

25 Capital Improvement Fund
25 Capital Improvement Fund

25 Capital Improvement Fund
25 Capital Improvement Fund

25 Capital Improvement Fund $ 246,381



CITY OF ST. CHARLES
Capital Improvement Schedule
2008 - 2027

2016 REVISED

Department Description Amount Fund

I nterfund to Electric $ 10,000

Admin City Hall Server $ 20,000
Semcac Bus Service $ 7,519

Street Elgin Sweeper Lease $ 33,862

Police Squad Computers-WC 3/4 $ 10,000

Parks Mower JD 1445-total rplc $ 30,000
cab, attachments

Infield Pro (50%school share) $ 10,000

Police Police garage extension $ 200,000

25 Capital Improvement Fund

25 Capital Improvement Fund
25 Capital Improvement Fund

25 Capital Improvement Fund

25 Capital Improvement Fund

25 Capital Improvement Fund

25 Capital Improvement Fund

25 Capital Improvement Fund 321,381



CITY OF ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA
RESOLUTION #21-2015

RESOLUTION RECEIVING BIDS AND AWARDING
CONTRACTS FOR

2015 POLICE DEPARTMENT RENOVATION BUILDING PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, BY the City Council of the City of St. Charles,
Minnesota, as follows:

1. All bids on constmction of the 2015 Police Department Renovation Building
Project are hereby received and tabulated.

2. The bids of the Contractors listed on Exhibit A totaling $_ for
the construction of said project in accordance with the plans and specifications
and advertisement for bids have been selected based on "best value" and shall

be and hereby are accepted.

3. The Mayor and Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a
contracts with said bidders for the construction of said improvements for and on

behalf of the 2015 Police Department Renovation.

4. The City Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to return forthwith to
all bidders the deposits made with their bids, except that the deposit of the
successful bidders and the next lowest bidders shall be retained until a contract
has been executed.

Adopted by the Council this 18th day of August 2015.

John Schaber
Mayor

ATTEST:

Nick Kovemian

City Administrator



Alvin E. Benike, Inc.

General Contractor

P 507.288.6S75

F 507.288.0116
2960 Highway 14 W
nocheslcr, MN 55901

1
2
g

4
5
6
7
8
£

10
11
12
ia
1£
1C
17
18
1£
2C
21
22
22
w
2E
2E
27
2£

15E
15E
155

St. Charles Community Center Remodel updated August 10, zois
Project Budget With Bids

'reconstruction Fee - Alvln E Benlke
construction Fee - Alvln E. Benlke
Layout & Supervision - Alvln E. Benike
Seneral Conditions: temp electric, temp toilet, construction fence,
Jumpsters, final cleaning -A. E. Benlke
)ob Trailer & Relmbursabte - Alvln E. Benlke
resting - XXX
Interior Demolition- Alvln E. BenU<e_
:0ncrete- Alvln E. Benlke_
Masonry - Alvln E. Benike
5teel Fabrication - Brlese Iron Works
Steel Erection - South Central Erectors
^rpentry - Alvln E. Benlke
hoofing - Central Roofing
3FS- Queen City Construction
3verhead Doors & Operators - Quality OH Doors
Entrances, Storefront & Glazing - K&M Glass
3yp Board Wall System - Palmer Soderberg
:eramlc Tile - Twin City Tile & Marble
teoustlcal Celling System - Twin City Acoustlcs
carpet & Resilient Base - Hlllers carpet
»alntlng & Finishes - Pompell Painting
Fire Suppression - Not Required for this project
Plumbing - Action Plumbing and Htg
HVAC (Mechanical) - Comet Hto and Air
Electrical & Communication - Pearson/ Stemper Elect,
Excavation & Soil Correction - SL Contracting
tephalt Paving - Dunn Blackton
Prolect Builders Risk Insurance (By Owner)
Permit
Contingency

TOTALS
Note: Add/Delete Some Sanltaty Extension Costs from Alt #1

Revised Totals for Remodel & Alternate #i (Addition)

Remodel
7/9/2015

$ .
$ 5,000
in EMS Costs

1_3,492

j_8,870

$̂ 2,835:
$ i,6oy

1_250_
65,200

950
12,400

550
11,980
27,600
5,582-
4,723
9,141
5,960

5,591
28,990
29,360

By Owner

j_1,200
No contingency

Alternate 1
Garage Addilion

$_^_.$

In EMS Cost

^____,_, _ 800

$
S 750
,S,__, 3.979

J>_33.125

s_^S_9,726
$_4,800
$_19,450
S_15,850
$ 19,500
$ 600

$_-,$ 26,000

$_-_$_-.$ ^
$_2,925
$_-_$ 6,396

$_7,480
$_12,710
S_14,800
S_ 12.570
By Owner
$ 1,000

231,277 S 192,461
_5,530 S (5.530.00)

236,807 S 186.931.00

Combined
7/9/2015

$_-_$ 5,000
In EMS Cost

$ _4,292
T
$_750
$ 12,849
$ 33.125
$ 2,835
S_ 11.329

$_5,050
$ 84,650
$ 16.800
S 31,900

$_1,150
$ 11,980
S 53,600
$ 5,582

$_4,723_
$_9J41_
$_8,885
$
$ 11.987
$ 36,470
$_ 42,070
S 14,800
$ 12,570
By Owner
S 1,800
No Contingency

Alternate 2
Delete Bond

NA
NA
NA

$0.00
_$0.00

_$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
so.oo
$0.00

no bond Included

$_(485)
no bond included

S _____ (100)
s _____ doo)
no bond Included

S_(300)
no bond noted
deleted In priclnfl

S_(130)
S_(185)
$_-_no bond Included
no bond included
S (1,300)
no bond included

J»_(63)
i_-_

Alt 2A Delete
Bond on Alt 1

~w^
NA"

NA

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

no bond Included
no bond included
no bond included
no bond Included
no bond included
no bond Included

$_(300)
no bond Included
no bond included
no bond included
no bond Included

no bond Included
no bond included
no bond Included
no bond included
no bond Included

Alternate 3
Masonrv Walnsc

NA
NA
NA

_$_ 11,950

_$_ 1,746

S 1,800

$
$ (2,500)

S 423,338 S (2,663) $ (300) $ 12,996

Alternate 4
EDOXV Floor

MAT
NA
NA

$ (1,225)
$ 2.807

$ 1,582

Note; any changes from last update are highlighted In Yellow



City of St. Charles
Resolution #22-2015

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING QUOTES
AND AWARDING FIRE HALL STORM SEWER EXTENSION CONTRACT

WHEREAS, pursuant to request for quotes for the Municipal Capital Expenditure for the

construction of a storm sewer pipe extension pipe for the fire/ambulance hall, bids were

received, opened, and tabulated, and the following were received complying with the

request:

Bidder Base Bid
SL Contracting, Inc. $35,320.00

Elcor Construction, Inc. $35,740.00

WHEREAS, upon tabulation of the quotes with respect to the specifications, it appears
that SL Contracting, Inc. is the lowest responsible bidder that meets the required

specifications.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA THAT:

1. The Mayor and the City Administrator are authorized and directed to enter

into a contract with SL Contracting, Inc. for the storm sewer extension project
in the amount of $35,320.00

Adopted by the Council of the City of St. Charles, Minnesota this 18th day of August,
2015.

John Schaber, IMayor

Attest:

Nick Koverman, City Administrator



WHKS & Co.

Fire Hall Storm Sewer Extension

St. Charles MN

Line No.

11

2|

31

41

51

6|

7|

81

91

ITEM

Mobilization

F&l 12" Storm Sewer Horizontal Directional Drill

F&l 15" Storm Sewer

Connect to Ex. Storm Sewer

Connect to Ex. Storm Structure

Construct Structure, Type 4 (48")

Aggregate Surfacing Placed (CV), Class 5

Silt Fencing, Pre assembled

Turf Establishment

TOTAL BID PRICE

QUANTITY

11

105|

93|

11

11

1

60|

501

11

LS.

L.F.

L.F.

Each

Each

Each

C.Y.

L.F.

L.S.

Letting Date: August 11, 201S
SL Contracting, Inc.

251 OSchuster Lane NW
Rochester, MN 55901

UNIT

$2,500.001

$179.00]

$55.001

$600.001

$900.001

$3,500.001

$36.00]

$5.00|

$1,500.001

TOTAL

$2,500.00

$18,795.00

$5,115.00

$600.00

$900.00

$3,500.00

$2,160.00

$250.00

$1,500.00

$35,320.00

11:00 A.M.

Elcor Construction, Inc.

123 Carlton Street SW
Rochester, MN 55902

UNIT

$5,500.001

$152.001

$60.00]

$1,880.001

$1,350.001

$2,600.001

$37.00)

$3.00|

$500.001

TOTAL

$5,500.00

$15,960.00

$5,580.00

$1,880.00

$1,350.00

$2,600.00

$2,220.00

$150.00

$500.00

$35,740.00


